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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 052 ,s.2017

To: DIVISION CHIEFS
DIVISION EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
DIVISION SR. EDUCATION PROGRAM SPECIALISTS
DIVISION PLANNING OFFICERS
JEFFREY M. MARTINEZ, AO-V
ANNA MAE M. ATILLO, HRMO-I
LINA C. BEJIGA, Ph.D., P-II, ESCS
CHUCHIE A. QUIRING, T-III, San Francisco JHS
TERESITA Z. BASTILLADA, MT-II, Hinigdaan NHS
ANNABELLE M. MAMACLAY, P-I, Molugan NHS
ERNESTO ABELLANOSA, Federated PTA President
RHEA C. BATUTAY, EDTEA President

From: ALLAN G mALO CESO 1V

Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS

Subject: Division MANCOM

Date: February 21, 2017

1. The field is hereby informed of the ManCom Meeting on February 22, 2017 —
8:00AM at Lohas Hotel, Laguindingan, Misamis Oriental.

2. PFor mformation, guidance and compliance.
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. (%% ,s.2017

RIGALAD M. PABOLOLOT, MT-I, Cogon NHS

To:
From: G. FALRNAZO, CESO IV
Reglonal Director IV, Concurrent SDS
Subject: Division MANCOM
Date: February 21, 2017

The field is hereby informed of the ManCom Meeting on February 22, 2017 -

1 ]
8:00AM at Lohas Hotel, Laguindingan, Misamis Oriental.

2. For information, guidance and compliance.
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